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From: Aughtman, Amy G. [AGAUGHTM@SOUTHERNCO.COM]

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 4:46 PM

To: Joshi, Ravindra

Cc: Sparkman, Wesley A.; Williams, Dana M.; Tonacci, Mark; Pierce, Chuck R.; Henderson,
Nancy

Subject: SNC addressee info for NRC letters

Ravi,

I have confirmed we would like ALL letters going forward to be addressed to Pete. This
includes NRC invoices as well (which we still have problems with going to Buzz at the
Birmingham address).

We have some additional changes to the standard NRC mailing distribution list as well to
cover with you.

Please advise if you need a formal request to solidify this change.

Please address to
Mr. B. L. Ivey
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs

Shipping address (fed-ex)
40 Inverness Center Parkway
Bin B@22

Birmingham, AL 35242

Mailing address (U.S. Mail)
PO Box 1295

Bin B@22

Birmingham, AL 35201

Also, please ensure that Buzz is transferred to the cc list.

Amy A.

Amy Greene Aughtman, P.E.

AP1000 Licensing Manager, Nuclear Development Southern Nuclear Operating Company NuStart &
APOG Licensing Committee Lead

42 Inverness Center Parkway - Bin B237

PO Box 1295

Birmingham, AL 35201

(205) 992-5805 Work

(205) 585-1351 Cell

(205) 992-5296 Fax

agaughtm@southernco.com<mailto:agaughtm@southernco.com>
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